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DATE: December 17, 1998 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 

FROM: Division of Electric and Gas (Ballinger) ~ iJ.;r J,lJr 
RE: Request by Commissioners to Open Docket 

At the December 15, 1998 Internal Affairs, the Commissioners directed staff to 
open a Docket to examine the planned reserve margins of the Peninsular Grid. 
Attached is the request to establish said Docket. If you have any questions, please 
contact me at 3-6680. Thank you. 

TB:kb 
cc: 	 Mary Bane 

Joe Jenkins 
Bob Trapp 
Roland Floyd 
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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 

(PLEASE TYPE) 

Date Docket No _!aJtz/98 

1 . D i vis ion Name/ S ta ff Name__jJ"'-LV -,-,,(&>....1 · LJh............ t---""Eje-"''--'-'-.... ~ _L-I-'-''-LJ?1LL--1.8~47..Jj'-l-I..:...n' u~v
/ lC- 10= o'-'- ~..... Jy.Jc -+.L---",-,,,-'sw...,<-/ ' OL.;<--,-,,-______ 
i ,... r Y / 

2. OPR PLoyS 8q Itrr 
3. OCR /CUW)W!('tj 13q"s,) 
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5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 	 Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

B. 	 Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.) 

1. 	Parties and their representatives (if any) 

2. 	 Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 
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6. 	Check one: 
Documentation is attached. 

~ Documentation will be provided with the recommendation. 
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